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MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 28, 2026
TO: President Laurie Green, MD and the Honorable Members of the Health
Commission
FROM: Michelle Ruggels, Director of the DPH Business Office
RE: January 5, 2026: Contracts Report Summary

Since the January 5, 2026 Finance and Planning Committee meeting was cancelled, that
Monthly Contracts Report was moved to the February 2, 2026 meeting. Please note that
since that time, one contract has been removed and will be rescheduled in March.

The table on the following page lists the contracts from the January 5, 2026 meeting that
will be presented February 2, 2026. While each of these contracts is a new original
agreement, each is a continuation of prior services without a change to the prior scope of
services. Additional information for each contract is included in the detailed attachments
in your packet.



Contractor Name

Division

Proposed Term

Proposed Not to
Exceed With
Contingency

Proposed Annual Amount

Continuing Services in a new Contract — No change in scope - 4 Contracts

Facente Consulting — Ending
HIV Epidemics Community
Advisor Process

Baker Places — Ferguson

Baker Places — Supportive
Living Program

The CSI Companies, Inc. — Epic
Go-Live At the Elbow Support
Services

CHEP

BHS

BHS

12/1/2025 - 6/30/2028
2 - year 7-month Term

1/1/2026 — 6/30/2030
4 — year 6-month Term

1/1/2026 — 6/30/2030
4 — year 6-month Term

1/16/2026 — 6/30/2026
6month Term

$1,779,530

$9,234,318

$4,476,260

$2,505,244

$529,622

$1,792,261

$877,646

$2,151,825



